



Department of Health

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

JAMES V. McDONALD, MD, MPH
Commissioner

JOHANNE E. MORNE, MS
Executive Deputy Commissioner

May 5, 2026

Regional EMS Council of NYC
Attn Joseph Raneri
475 Riverside Drive, Suite 1929
New York, NY, 10115

Mr. Raneri,

The REMSCO of NYC has requested the Department of Health, Division of Emergency Medical Services, complete a fitness and competency review of the following entity and individuals.

Empress Ambulance Svc, LLC

Jeffrey Shullaw
Matthew M. Minerva
Daniel Minerva
James O'Connor

Based on the Department's investigation and review, there appears to be no bar to this entity nor individuals fitness and competency, as described in Article 30 §3005(8) of the NYS Public Health Law. This determination is based on the information provided to the Department and the information contained in public record.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at daniel.clayton@health.ny.gov or 518-396-7063.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Daniel Clayton", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Daniel Clayton
Branch Chief
Division of EMS
NYS DOH
875 Central Ave
Albany NY 12206